A -
(&L summit b .

SUMMIT COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
COMBINED WORK SESSION/REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

Thursday, May 24, 2018
Administrative Board Room

5:30 p.m.

WORK SESSION

DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS

There are no discussion only items this month

ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION DISCUSSED PREVIOUSLY
L. TANF SUMMER YOUTH WORK EXPERIENCE PROGRAM

II. SUMMIT DD SUMMER WORK PROGRAM

III. MINUTE MEN CONTRACT

NEW ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION
IV.  APRIL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

V. REVISED POLICY 3022 — CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS, EVENT AND VOLUNTEER
SUPPORT and REQUEST TO DELETE POLICY 2035 — VOLUNTEERISM AND VOLUNTEER
TIME

VI.  DIRECT SERVICE CONTRACT



N

IL
I11.

Iv.

VL

VII.

VIIL

IX.

a .
(C summit pp

BOARD MEETING

CALL TO ORDER
CAUCUS - BOARD MEMBERS: ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS

CAUCUS — SUPERINTENDENT
PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. APRIL 26, 2018 (combined Work Session/Regular Meeting)

BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1. TANF SUMMER YOUTH WORK EXPERIENCE PROGRAM

2. SUMMIT DD SUMMER WORK PROGRAM
3. MINUTE MEN CONTRACT
4, APRIL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. HR/LR COMMITTEE

1. REVISED POLICY 3022 — CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS, EVENT AND
VOLUNTEER SUPPORT and REQUEST TO DELETE POLICY 2035 -
VOLUNTEERISM AND VOLUNTEER TIME

C. ETHICS COMMITTEE
1. DIRECT SERVICE CONTRACT

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURN

Page 2 of 2



Attachment #1
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board acnmen

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION

TANF Summer Youth | Partnership between Summit Recommend approval to partner with
Work Experience County Job and Family Services, Summit County Job and Family
Program Summit DD and four private Services and four private providers to

providers to support eligible support eligible students in a summer

students in an eight week summer | work experience program.

work experience program.

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

Service Area: Summer Work Experience Program/Transition Services for Youth

# of Individuals Currently Served: 1n 2017, Summit DD partnered with four providers to serve
40 students. Summit JFS has asked Summit DD to once again serve 45 students.

Amount of Increase/Decrease: 5

Satisfaction: Students and families were generally satisfied with the work experience program last

year.

Summit County Job and Family Services has requested to partner with Summit DD on supporting up to 45
eligible students in the TANF Summer Work Experience Program. Summit County Job and Family Services has
allotted $140,000, with Summit DD contributing an additional $78,235 for a total of $218,235.

The 2018 TANF Summer Youth Work Experience Program, is an eight week summer work experience program
that is administered by the Summit County Job and Family Services Department. To be able to participate,
students must be between the ages of 16 and 24 and live with a family that has an income that is at or below
200% of the federal poverty level. For students that are 19 and older, another minor child must also reside in
the home as well.

The program will run June 11% through August 4%, with students working 20 hours per week in local business
across Summit County. Students will be paid $9.50/hr. The monies allocated to Summit DD for this program
will cover the cost of an onsite job coach and transportation services. Summit DD will partner with the
following four private providers to support students in this summer work experience program.

Bridges Rehabilitation Services- $30,501
Koinonia Inc. $21,910

Louisa Ridge $143,914

New Avenues $21,910

Total- $218,235

Recommended for approval by the April Finance & Facilities
and Services & Supports Committees.

Submitted By: Drew Williams For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
X __ Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: April 1, 2018 X __ Services & Supports Committee

HR/LR Committee




SERVICE CONTRACT

BETWEEN
- SUMMIT COUNTY
7 ﬁ) Summlt DD DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
\ =/ AND

“

KOINONIA ENTERPRISES, LLC

This Contract, entered into by and between the Summit County Developmental Disabilities
Board, a Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio
Revised Code, with its principal office at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter
referred to as “Summit DD”, and Koinonia Enterprises, LLC, with its principal office located at 6161 Oak
Tree Boulevard, Independence, Ohio 44131, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”, recites that:

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a Contract whereby the Summit DD will provide
reimbursement to Koinonia Enterprises, LLC for the TANF Summer Youth Work Experience Program .

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties do
hereby agree as follows:

1 SUMMIT DD OBLIGATIONS

A. The Summit DD shall monitor the quality of services delivered under this Contract in the
following manner: documentation reviews and/or site visits. In the event of an adverse
finding, the Summit DD will share the results of said finding with the Contractor, and initiate
corrective action to improve the quality of services in accordance with that level of service
which is recognized as acceptable professional practice in the community in which services are
provided and in accordance with the standards established by the Summit DD.

Il. CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor shall maintain all necessary insurance coverage, licenses, certifications, registrations
and credentials required hereunder.

B. Contractor will provide onsite job coaching/supervision to individuals who are participating in
the program, with the goal of helping to increase independence and support the acquisition of
meaningful job skills. Support will be provided in accordance with Ohio Administrative Code
section 5123:2-9-15 Home and Community Based Services Waivers- Individual Employment
Supports (Exhibit 1).

C. Contractor will provide transportation in alignment with Ohio Administrative Code Section
5123:2-9-18 Home and Community Based Services Waivers- Non-Medical Transportation
(Exhibit 2).

D. Contractor will ensure pay sheets for each student are completed and sent to Summit DD in
accordance with the identified pay schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit 3.



. Contractor will complete a job coaching report for each student identifying work completed,
areas in which the student excels and supports provided/needed. Job coaching reports should
be sent to Summit DD on the same schedule as the pay sheets.

m

F. Contractor shall make available to the Summit DD or its designated representative for review all
records and data pertaining to payments, claims and services rendered to individuals under this
contract. Contractor shall initiate corrective action where necessary to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided.

G. Contractor shall reply to and cooperate in arranging compliance with an identified program or
fiscal audit. Contractor is liable to Summit DD for any adverse findings that result from an
action it takes or fails to take in the implementation of its response to adverse audit findings.

H. Contractor shall comply with all professional licensure and certification requirements, including
but not limited to furnishing evidence of the following: Contractor shall conduct criminal
background investigations of all staff in accordance with Ohio Revised Code § 5123.081.
Contractor shall require that all staff meet the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities
rules and regulations as applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient
numbers and with sufficient academic background and/or experience to meet the training,
health, safety, social and personal needs of the individual as such needs are mutually agreed
upon by the parties. Contractor shall obtain training, which is acceptable to the Summit DD for
all staff providing services under this Contract. Contractor shall comply with all local, state and
federal requirements regarding non-discrimination, fair employment practices and wage/hour
standards, and shall not discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, color,
disability, religion, sex or national origin. Contractor shall furnish the Summit DD with evidence
of appropriate state licensure and credentials as required for all personnel providing services
under this Contract.

I.  The Contractor agrees to submit all such programmatic and financial information as may
reasonably be required by the Summit DD:

1. To permit monitoring and evaluation of the faithful performance of services being rendered
under this contract; and

2. To allow effective program planning, service coordination and resource development.

J.  Contractor shall give notice of incidents adversely affecting health and safety pertaining to
individuals receiving services under this Contract to the Summit DD’s Major Unusual Incident
(MUI) Unit, and shall provide other additional reports to the Summit DD and to such other
persons and/or agencies as is required by applicable state and federal law. "Major Unusual
Incidents” and “Unusual Incidents” shall be defined for purposes of this Contract as such term is
defined in the Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:2-17-02 and Contractor shall notify the Summit
DD’s MUI Unit within the timelines spelled out in said rule. Notification shall be made by

General Services 2
Rev 8.2013



submitting same to the Summit DD by electronic mail to www.muireports@summitdd.org or by
facsimile to 330.634.8553.

K. Contractor shall provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability insurance
covering the Contractor’s activities under this contract. This shall include coverage for liability
or casualty loss or claims arising from actions by or from the use or occupancy by Contractor of
premises used by the Contractor in performance of its duties under this contract. The Summit
DD shall be included as an additional insured on the Contractor’s liability insurance coverage.
The Contractor shall provide the Summit DD with a copy of the Contractor’s fliability insurance
policy before providing services in accordance with the Contract. Such coverage shall be in an
amount of no less than $1,000,000.00/occurrence. Should the policy have a general aggregate
limit, such aggregate limit must not be less than $2,000,000.00.

L. Contractor shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation laws and acquire a
certificate of insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.

M. Contractor shall provide upon request of Summit DD the names and addresses of Contractor’s
current Board members.

N. The Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the Summit DD and any agents or
employees thereof, from any and all claims, demands, actions, or causes of action of
whatsoever nature or character resulting from the performance of Contractor, its agents
and/or employees, and shall make good any loss, damage or injury without the loss to the
Summit DD.

O. Contractor shall name the Summit DD as a source of funding in any audit, literature, brochure or
presentation.

P.  Employees of the Contractor are not “public employees” for the purpose of membership in the
Ohio Public Employees Retirement System.

lll.  CONTRACTOR FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor will disclose for-profit or not-for-profit status on "Exhibit 1" attached hereto and
made part of this Contract and a complete list of names and addresses of any individuals or
organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or controlling interest of five percent (5%)
or more in the Contractor.

B. The Contractor agrees to keep a regular book of accounts maintained on an accrual basis of
accounting and in such form as is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The
Contractor further agrees to submit an audit of its operation by an independent certified public
accountant annually. The Summit DD, or its authorized representative, shall have access to the
books and records of the Contractor at any time during the normal business hours of the
Contractor.

General Services 3
Rev 8.2013



V.

VI.

VL.

If the Contractor is a non-federal entity that expends five-hundred thousand dollars ($500,000)
or more per year in federal awards, a single or program-specific audit shall be conducted in
accordance with OBM Circular No. A-133. Any audit made in accordance with this paragraph
shall be in lieu of any financial audit requirement under this Contract.

CLAIMS AND PAYMENT

The amount of this Contract shall not exceed TWENTY ONE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TEN
DOLLARS ($21,910.00), with the County of Summit Department of Job and Family Services
paying $16,910.00 and Summit DD paying $5,000.00, and is limited to the Summit DD’S 2018
appropriation.

B. Reimbursement for Job Coaching/Supervision will be paid at $10.96 per fifteen-minute unit or

$43.84 per hour.

C. Reimbursement for Transportation services will be in accordance with the Non-Medical

Transportation Rule, OAC Section 5123:2-9-18.

D. Payment will be made monthly upon receipt of an invoice detailing number of job coaching

hours provided and transportation services provided.
TERM AND TERMINATION
The term of this Contract shall be from June 1, 2018 through September 30, 2018.

This Contract may be terminated by Summit DD at any time for cause or for no cause by
providing the Contractor with notice in writing not less than ten (10) days prior to terminating
this Contract.

In the event of a breach of any provision of this Contract, the non-breaching party may institute
Conciliation Procedures as set forth in “Exhibit 2” attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract. If the dispute is not resolved within the timeframes identified in the Conciliation
Procedure, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Contract by written notice
delivered via certified mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals receiving service
and shall not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Ohio
and the requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern this provision.
Any information gathered through service delivery is the property of the Summit DD and may not
be released without a written authorization signed by the parent/guardian/individual served.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR PERSONS SERVED
The Contractor shall establish a procedure for affording individuals served due process as
appropriate. The Contractor shall utilize this procedure in the event of a disagreement between

General Services 4
Rev 8.2013



the Contractor and the individual related to the Contractor’s performance of its duties and
obligations under this Contract.

Vill. MISCELLANEOUS

A. STANDARDS
All services provided under this Contract shall be in accordance with applicable local, state and
federal rules and laws including but not limited to the requirements of Chapter’s 5123 and 5126
of the Ohio Revised Code, the rules and regulations of the Ohio Department of Developmental
Disabilities and any applicable requirements and regulations of the Summit DD.

B. ASSIGNMENT
Contractor may not assign this Contract or any part thereof without the written consent
of the Summit DD.

C. ENTIRE CONTRACT
It is acknowledged by the parties that this Contract supersedes any and all previous
written or oral Contracts between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract.
Exhibits attached hereto are adopted by reference as though fully rewritten herein.

D. NOTICES
Notices required to be given herein shall be in writing and shall be sent via certified mail
to the following respective addresses:

TO:  Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
John Trunk, Superintendent
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, Ohio 44278-1099

TO: Koinonia Enterprises, LLC
Diane Beastrom, President and CEO
6161 Oak Tree Boulevard
Independence, Ohio 44131

E. Inthe event that any statute, regulation, rule or state or federal law is amended, the
requirements of this Contract shall be automatically amended to reflect such modification
without any further action by the parties.

F. This Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Ohio.

*#¥k** SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW *****%

General Services 5
Rev 8.2013



SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties by their duly authorized representatives have executed this
Contract.

PROVIDER: SUMMIT COUNTY
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Signature / Date Signature / Date
Print Name Print Name
Witness / Date Witness / Date
APPROVED AS TO FORM

OPINION NO.: 10-095

MICHAEL D. TODD

ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO

General Services 6
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 1:

Status: _  Not-for-Profit For Profit

Names and addresses of any individuals or organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or
control interest of 5% or more in Contractor.

NAME ADDRESS

General Services 7
Rev 8.2013



EXHIBIT 2

CONCILIATION PROCEDURE

In the event of disagreement between the parties as to their rights, duties and obligations
under the Contractor Agreement, the following procedure shall be implemented, at the written
request of either party:

STEP |

The Superintendent of the Summit DD or Chief Executive Officer of the contract agency shall indicate
and detail the specific problem or conflict situation in writing to the other Chief Executive
Officer/Superintendent with copies to the respective Board Chairpersons.

A meeting between the Executive Directors shall be scheduled to review the facts presented, obtain
additional factual material and agree on a proposed resolution within the context of the established
policies of the respective Boards within ten (10) working days after the original presentation of the
issue. If no such resolution is achieved, the parties shall move to Step |I.

STEP Il
Within ten (10) days of outcome of Step |, written factual materials produced during Step | detailing
the problem and the reasons for failure to resolve same shall be presented to the Chairpersons of the

respective Boards.

The Chairpersons will schedule within ten (10) working days a meeting which shall include the
members of the Executive Committee of the respective Boards or selected Board members to review
the facts and to make recommendations for resolution of the problem. Since resolution at this level
may require policy modification of one or both Boards, a period of thirty (30) working days will be
allowed for final resolution of problems at this level.

Neither party shall initiate any court action unless and until the conciliation procedure set forth in this
policy has been completed.

General Services 8
Rev 8.2013



~

=
¥

@))) summit

N

- LL

ey,

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into this 1st day of June, 2018, by and between Koinonia
Enterprises, LLC (referred to hereinafter as “Business Associate”) and the Summit County
Developmental Disabilities Board (hereinafter "Summit DD”). The parties are entering into this
agreement in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and for other good and
valuable consideration.

This Agreement shall be in effect through the end date of the parties underlying Service
Agreement.

WHEREAS, the Summit DD will make available and/or transfer to Business Associate
confidential, personally identifiable health information in conjunction with the TANF Summer
Youth Work Experience Program to be performed by the business associate on behalf of
Summit DD; and

WHEREAS, such information may be used or disclosed only in accordance with the privacy
regulations [45 CFR §§ 164.502(e); 164.504(e)] issued pursuant to the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act [42 USC §§ 1320 —1320d-8], the American Recovery &
Reinvestment Act of 2009, and the terms of this Agreement, or more stringent provisions of the
law of the State of Ohio;

1. Definitions:

Catch-all definition:

The following terms used in the Agreement shall have the same meaning as those terms in
the HIPAA Rules: Breach, Data Aggregation, Designated Record Set, Disclosure, Health Care
Operations, Individual, Minimum Necessary, Notice of Privacy Practices, Protected Health
Information, Required By Law, Secretary, Security Incident, Subcontractor, Unsecured
Protected Health Information, and Use.

Specific definitions:

a) Applicable Law means Federal and Ohio law which applies to transactions and entities
covered by this Agreement.

b) Applicable Requirements means all of the following:
i) applicable law;
ii) policies and procedures of the Summit DD which are consistent with applicable law
and which apply to information covered by this Agreement; and
i) requirements of this Agreement.

c) ARRA means the American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009.



Privacy Addendum Page 2 of 5

d) Business Associate means the same as the term “business associate” at 45 CFR 160.103,
and in reference to the party to this agreement, means Koinonia Enterprises, LLC.

€) HIPAA means the Health Care Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, 42 USC §§
1320 -1320d-8 and regulations promulgated thereunder as may be amended.

f) HIPAA Rules means the Privacy, Security, Breach Notification, and Enforcement Rules at
45 CFR Part 160 and Part 164.

g) Individual includes the individual receiving services from the Summit DD and the
Personal Representative selected by the individual or other person legally authorized to
act on behalf of the individual.

h) Protected Health Information (“"PHI") is information received from or on behalf of the
Summit DD that meets the definition of PHI as defined by HIPAA and the regulations
promulgated by the United States Department of Health and Human Services,
specifically 45 CFR 164.501 and any amendments thereto.

i) Underlying Service Contract means the contract entered into between Summit DD and
the Business Associate for the provision of TANF Summer Youth Work Experience.

2. The Business Associate is acting as an independent contractor for all functions set forth
in this Business Associate Agreement. Nothing in this Business Associate Agreement
shall be construed to give the Summit DD Board any right to control the Business
Associate’s conduct in the course of performing a service on behalf of the Summit DD
Board.

3. The Summit DD shall provide to the Business Associate a copy of the current Notice of
Privacy Practices and any relevant information on changes to or agreed upon restrictions
relating to legal permissions for the use or disclosure of PHI.

4, This Business Associate Agreement states terms and conditions which are in addition to
those in the Underlying Service Contract. Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted
to change the terms of the Underlying Service Contract except to the extent that such a
change is specifically required under the terms of this Agreement.

5. The Business Associate agrees that it shall not receive, create, use or disclose PHI
except in accordance with applicable requirements including without limitation all
HIPAA Rules applicable to covered entities and business associates and as
follows:

a. To provide the TANF Summer Youth Work Experience Program and
related services on behalf of the Summit DD;

b. If necessary for the proper management and administration of the Business
Associate or to carry out legal responsibilities of the Business Associate. PHI
may only be disclosed to another person/entity for such purposes if:

¢ Disclosure is required by law; or

Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 3 of 5
o Where the Business Associate obtains reasonable assurances from the
person to whom disclosure is made that the PHI released will be held
confidentially, and only may be used or further disclosed as required
by law or for the purposes of the disclosure; and

e The person/entity agrees to notify the Business Associate of any
breaches of confidentially;

C. To permit the Business Associate to provide data aggregation services relating to
the health care operations of the Summit DD.

6. The Business Associate and Summit DD agree that neither of them will request, use or
release more than the minimum amount of PHI necessary to accomplish the purpose of
the use, disclosure or request.

7. The Business Associate shall establish, use, and maintain appropriate safequards to
prevent any unauthorized use or disclosure of PHI and shall comply with the HIPAA rules
and requirements regarding security of electronic PHI including, without limitation, the
requirements of 45 CFR §§ 164.308 (administrative safeguards), 164.310 (physical
safeguards), 164.312 (technical safeguards), and 164.316 (policies, procedures and
documentation).

8. The Business Associate shall report to the Summit DD any unauthorized uses/disclosures
of which it becomes aware, including unauthorized uses/disclosures by subcontractors
and shall take all reasonable steps to mitigate the potentially harmful effects of such
unauthorized uses/disclosures. Such report shall be made immediately but not later
than 30 days after discovery of the unauthorized uses/disclosures. The report of the
unauthorized uses/disclosures shall include the following information:

a. A brief description of what happened, including the date of the unauthorized
uses/disclosures and the date of the discovery of the unauthorized uses/disclosures,
if known;

b. A description of the types of unsecured PHI involved in the unauthorized
uses/disclosures (such as whether full name, social security number, date or birth,
home address, account number, diagnosis, disability code, or other types of
information were involved);

c. Any steps individuals should take to protect themselves from potential harm
resulting from the unauthorized uses/disclosures;

d. A brief description of what the Business Associate is doing to investigate the
unauthorized uses/disclosures, to mitigate harm to individuals, and to protect
against any further unauthorized uses/disclosures.

0. The Business Associate shall ensure that any of its subcontractors and agents that
create, receive, maintain, or transmit PHI on behaif of the Business Associate agree to
the same restrictions, conditions and requirements that apply to the Business Associate
with respect to such information, and shall give prior notice to the Summit DD of any
subcontractors or agents who are to be given access to PHI.

Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 4 of 5

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The Business Associate shall make all PHI and related information in its possession
available as follows:

a. To the Summit DD, to the extent necessary to permit the Summit DD to fulfill any
obligation of the Summit DD to allow access for inspection and copying in
accordance with the provisions of 45 CFR § 164.524; including, without limitation,
requirements for providing records PHI in electronic form;

b. To the Summit DD, to the extent necessary to permit the Summit DD to fulfill any
obligation of the Summit DD to account for disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45
CFR § 164.528.

The Business Associate shall make PHI available to the Summit DD to fulfill the Summit
DD’s obligation to amend PHI and related information in accordance with 45 CFR §
164.526, and shall, as directed by the Summit DD, incorporate any approved
amendments to PHI or related statements into the information held by the Business
Associate and any subcontractors or agents.

The Business Associate shall make its internal practices, books and records relating to
the use or disclosure of information received from or on behalf of the Summit DD
available to the U. S. Secretary of Health and Human Services, or the Secretary’s
designee, for purposes of determining the Summit DD’s compliance with the HIPAA
Rules and any amendments thereto.

Upon request by an individual, the Business Associate shall account for all disclosures
related to such individual made by the Business Associate pursuant to the HIPAA Rules,
including, without limitation, accountings required under 45 CFR 164.528.

Upon termination of this Agreement, the Business Associate shall, at the option of the
Summit DD, return or destroy all PHI created or received from or on behalf of the
Summit DD. The Business Associate shall not retain any copies of PHI except as
required by law. If PHI is destroyed, the Business Associate shall provide the Summit
DD with appropriate documentation/certification evidencing such destruction. If return
or destruction of all PHI, and all copies of PHI, is not feasible, the Business Associate
shall extend the protections set forth in applicable HIPAA Rules to such information for
as long as it is maintained. Termination of this Agreement shall not affect any of its
provisions that, by wording or nature, are intended to remain effective and to continue
in operation.

The PHI and any related information created or received from or on behalf of the
Summit DD is and shall remain the property of the Summit DD. The Business Associate
agrees that it acquires no title in or rights to the information, including any de-identified
information.

Any non-compliance by the Business Associate or Summit DD with the terms of this
Agreement or the HIPAA Rules shall be a breach of this Agreement. If either the
Business Associate or Summit DD knows of such a breach each shall take immediate and
reasonable steps to cure the non-compliance. In the event that such breach continues,
this Agreement shall terminate immediately.

Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 5 of 5

17. Notwithstanding any rights or remedies under this Agreement or provided by law, the
Summit DD retains all rights to seek injunctive relief to prevent or stop the unauthorized
use or disclosure of PHI by the Business Associate, any of its subcontractors or agents,
or any third party who has received PHI from the Business Associate.

18.  This Agreement shall be binding on the parties and their successors, but neither party
may assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other, which consent
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

19.  The obligations to safeguard the confidentiality and security of PHI imposed herein shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

20.  Any ambiguities in this Agreement shall be resolved in favor of an interpretation that
promotes compliance with HIPAA and regulations promulgated thereunder. The parties
agree that any modifications to those laws shall modify the obligations of the parties
hereunder without the need for formal amendment of the Agreement. Any other
amendments to the Agreement shall not be effective without the written agreement of
both parties.

21.  Any notice to the other party pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed provided if
sent by first class United States mail, postage prepaid, as follows:

To the Summit DD: John Trunk, Superintendent
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, OH 44278-1099

To the Business Associate: Diane Beastrom
Koinonia Enterprises, LLC
6161 Oak Tree Boulevard, Suite 400
Independence, OH 44131

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their
duly authorized officers as of the day and year first above written.

SUMMIT COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Superintendent Date Witness/Date

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE NAME

Name/Title Date Witness/Date

Rev 10.1.13



Attachment #2
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
Summit DD’s Summer | Partnership between Summit DD Recommend approval of contracts with
work program and four private providers to the identified providers to support job
support students in a summer work | coaching and transportation services to
program students participating in Summit DD’s
summer work program.

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

Service Area: Services to Individuals
# of Individuals Currently Served: 0
Additional # of Individuals Served: 35

Summit DD will be administering a Summer work program for individuals between the age of 16 to
20 that are still enrolled in school or recently graduated. This Summer work program will be in
addition to the TANF Summer work program that is done in collaboration with Summit County Job
and Family Services. Students who participate will work 20 hours per week, for eight weeks and be
paid minimum wage which is $8.30 per hour. Students will be supported in groups of 2 with an onsite
job coach during the time they are working. The program will run from June 11% until August 18,
The week of June 11% will consist of a 3 day orientation; which will consist of touring the work site,
enrolling in payroll services and starting a job readiness curriculum which they will complete
throughout the 8 week program. Students will officially start work Monday June 18th,

Students will work at various community based businesses across the county. Industries that will be
represented are; retail, property management, services to seniors, Akron City summer lunch program
and Akron City Parks and Recreation Department. Summit DD will be contract with four providers
who will provide onsite job coaching during the time the students are working and transportation
services to and from the work site. Following are the providers and the dollar amounts of their
respective contracts:

Bridges to Rehabilitation Services- $47,316
Koinonia Inc.- $24,715

Louisa Ridge- $92,555

Total Education Solutions- $33,670

Total Contracted amount- $198,256

A separate but related Agreement with Minute Men to cover the payment of wages and administrative
requirements for the participants will be presented to the Board for approval (See Attachment #3).

Recommended for approval by the April Finance & Facilities
and Services & Supports Committees.

Submitted By: Drew Williams For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
X _ Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: __ April 1, 2018 X __Services & Supports Committee

HR/LR Committee




SERVICE CONTRACT
BETWEEN

fﬁ‘“\)) . SUMMIT COUNTY
(‘(\ J Summlt DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Developmental Disabilities Boor
AND

KOINONIA ENTERPRISES, LLC

This Contract, entered into by and between the Summit County Developmental Disabilities
Board, a Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio
Revised Code, with its principal office at 89 Fast Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter
referred to as “Summit DD”, and Koinonia Enterprises, LLC, with its principal office located at 6161 Oak
Tree Boulevard, Independence, Ohio 44131, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”, recites that:

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a Contract whereby the Summit DD will provide
reimbursement to Contractor for the Summit DD Summer Youth Work Experience Program .

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties do
hereby agree as follows:

l. SUMMIT DD OBLIGATIONS

A. The Summit DD shall monitor the quality of services delivered under this Contract in the
following manner: documentation reviews and/or site visits. In the event of an adverse
finding, the Summit DD will share the results of said finding with the Contractor, and initiate
corrective action to improve the quality of services in accordance with that level of service
which is recognized as acceptable professional practice in the community in which services are
provided and in accordance with the standards established by the Summit DD.

.  CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS

A. Contractor shall maintain all necessary insurance coverage, licenses, certifications, registrations
and credentials required hereunder.

B. Contractor will provide onsite job coaching/supervision to individuals who are participating in the
program, with the goal of helping to increase independence and support the acquisition of
meaningful job skills. Support will be provided in accordance with Ohio Administrative Code
section 5123:2-9-15 Home and Community Based Services Waivers — Individual Employment
Supports (Exhibit 1).

C. Contractor will provide transportation in alignment with Ohio Administrative Code Section
5123:2-9-18 Home and Community Based Services Waivers — Non-Medical Transportation
(Exhibit 2).

D. Contractor will ensure pay sheets for each student are completed and sent to Summit DD in
accordance with the identified pay schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit 3.



- Contractor will complete a job coaching report for each student identifying work completed,
areas in which the student excels and supports provided/needed. Job coaching reports should
be sent to Summit DD on the same schedule as the pay sheets.

m

F. Contractor shall make available to the Summit DD or its designated representative for review all
records and data pertaining to payments, claims and services rendered to individuals under this
contract. Contractor shall initiate corrective action where necessary to improve the quality of
services in accordance with that level of service which is recognized as acceptable professional
practice in the community in which services are provided.

G. Contractor shall reply to and cooperate in arranging compliance with an identified program or
fiscal audit. Contractor is liable to Summit DD for any adverse findings that result from an
action it takes or fails to take in the implementation of its response to adverse audit findings.

H.  Contractor shall comply with all professional licensure and certification requirements, including
but not limited to furnishing evidence of the following: Contractor shall conduct criminal
background investigations of all staff in accordance with Ohio Revised Code § 5123.081.
Contractor shall require that all staff meet the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities
rules and regulations as applicable to Contractor. Contractor shall employ staff in sufficient
numbers and with sufficient academic background and/or experience to meet the training,
health, safety, social and personal needs of the individual as such needs are mutually agreed
upon by the parties. Contractor shall obtain training, which is acceptable to the Summit DD for
all staff providing services under this Contract. Contractor shall comply with all local, state and
federal requirements regarding non-discrimination, fair employment practices and wage/hour
standards, and shall not discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, color,
disability, religion, sex or national origin. Contractor shall furnish the Summit DD with evidence
of appropriate state licensure and credentials as required for all personnel providing services
under this Contract.

I.  The Contractor agrees to submit all such programmatic and financial information as may
reasonably be required by the Summit DD:

1. To permit monitoring and evaluation of the faithful performance of services being rendered
under this contract; and

2. To allow effective program planning, service coordination and resource development.

). Contractor shall give notice of incidents adversely affecting health and safety pertaining to
individuals receiving services under this Contract to the Summit DD’s Major Unusual Incident
(MUI) Unit, and shall provide other additional reports to the Summit DD and to such other
persons and/or agencies as is required by applicable state and federal law. "Major Unusual
Incidents" and “Unusual Incidents” shall be defined for purposes of this Contract as such term is
defined in the Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:2-17-02 and Contractor shall notify the Summit
DD’s MUI Unit within the timelines spelled out in said rule. Notification shall be made by

General Services 2
Rev 8.2013



submitting same to the Summit DD by electronic mail to www.muireports@summitdd.org or by
facsimile to 330.634.8553.

K. Contractor shall provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability insurance
covering the Contractor’s activities under this contract. This shall include coverage for liability
or casualty loss or claims arising from actions by or from the use or occupancy by Contractor of
premises used by the Contractor in performance of its duties under this contract. The Summit
DD shall be included as an additional insured on the Contractor’s liability insurance coverage.
The Contractor shall provide the Summit DD with a copy of the Contractor’s liability insurance
policy before providing services in accordance with the Contract. Such coverage shall be in an
amount of no less than $1,000,000.00/occurrence. Should the policy have a general aggregate
limit, such aggregate limit must not be less than $2,000,000.00.

L. Contractor shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation laws and acquire a
certificate of insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.

M. Contractor shall provide upon request of Summit DD the names and addresses of Contractor’s
current Board members.

N. The Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the Summit DD and any agents or
employees thereof, from any and all claims, demands, actions, or causes of action of
whatsoever nature or character resulting from the performance of Contractor, its agents
and/or employees, and shall make good any loss, damage or injury without the loss to the
Summit DD.

O. Contractor shall name the Summit DD as a source of funding in any audit, literature, brochure or
presentation.

P.  Employees of the Contractor are not “public employees” for the purpose of membership in the
Ohio Public Employees Retirement System.

. CONTRACTOR FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS

A.  Contractor will disclose for-profit or not-for-profit status on "Exhibit 1" attached hereto and
made part of this Contract and a complete list of names and addresses of any individuals or
organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or controlling interest of five percent (5%)
or more in the Contractor.

B. The Contractor agrees to keep a regular book of accounts maintained on an accrual basis of
accounting and in such form as is consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. The
Contractor further agrees to submit an audit of its operation by an independent certified public
accountant annually. The Summit DD, or its authorized representative, shall have access to the
books and records of the Contractor at any time during the normal business hours of the

Contractor.

General Services 3
Rev 8.2013



V.

VI.

VII.

If the Contractor is a non-federal entity that expends five-hundred thousand dollars {$500,000)
or more per year in federal awards, a single or program-specific audit shall be conducted in
accordance with OBM Circular No. A-133. Any audit made in accordance with this paragraph
shall be in lieu of any financial audit requirement under this Contract.

CLAIMS AND PAYMENT

A. The amount of this Contract shall not exceed TWENTY EOUR THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED

FIFTEEN DOLLARS AND 00/100 ($24,715.00), and is limited to the Summit DD’S 2018
appropriation.

. Reimbursement for Job Coaching/Supervision will be paid at $10.96 per fifteen-minute unit or

$43.84 per hour.

. Reimbursement for Transportation services will be in accordance with the Non-Medical

Transportation Rule, OAC Section 5123:2-9-18.

Payment will be made monthly upon receipt of an invoice detailing number of job coaching
hours provided and transportation services provided.

TERM AND TERMINATION
The term of this Contract shall be from June 1, 2018 through September 30, 2018.

This Contract may be terminated by Summit DD at any time for cause or for no cause by
providing the Contractor with notice in writing not less than ninety (90) days prior to
terminating this Contract.

In the event of a breach of any provision of this Contract, the non-breaching party may institute
Conciliation Procedures as set forth in “Exhibit 2” attached hereto and made a part of this
Contract. If the dispute is not resolved within the timeframes identified in the Conciliation
Procedure, then the non-breaching party may terminate this Contract by written notice
delivered via certified mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY

The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals receiving service
and shall not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that the laws of Ohio
and the requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern this provision.
Any information gathered through service delivery is the property of the Summit DD and may not
be released without a written authorization signed by the parent/guardian/individual served.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS FOR PERSONS SERVED

The Contractor shall establish a procedure for affording individuals served due process as
appropriate. The Contractor shall utilize this procedure in the event of a disagreement between
the Contractor and the individual related to the Contractor’s performance of its duties and
obligations under this Contract.

General Services 4
Rev 8.2013



Vill. MISCELLANEOUS

A. STANDARDS
All services provided under this Contract shall be in accordance with applicable local, state and
federal rules and laws including but not limited to the requirements of Chapter’s 5123 and 5126
of the Ohio Revised Code, the rules and regulations of the Ohio Department of Developmental
Disabilities and any applicable requirements and regulations of the Summit DD.

B. ASSIGNMENT
Contractor may not assign this Contract or any part thereof without the written consent

of the Summit DD.

C. ENTIRE CONTRACT
It is acknowledged by the parties that this Contract supersedes any and all previous
written or oral Contracts between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Contract.
Exhibits attached hereto are adopted by reference as though fully rewritten herein.

D. NOTICES
Notices required to be given herein shall be in writing and shall be sent via certified mail

to the following respective addresses:

TO:  Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
John Trunk, Superintendent
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, Ohio 44278-1099

TO:  Koinonia Enterprises, LLC
Diane Beastrom, President and CEO
6161 Oak Tree Boulevard
Independence, Ohio 44131

E. In the event that any statute, regulation, rule or state or federal law is amended, the
requirements of this Contract shall be automatically amended to reflect such modification

without any further action by the parties.

F. This Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Ohio.

kak#4* SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW ***%+%

General Services 5
Rev 8.2013



SIGNATURES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties by their duly authorized representatives have executed this
Contract.

PROVIDER: SUMMIT COUNTY
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Signature / Date Signature / Date
Print Name Print Name
Witness / Date Witness / Date
APPROVED AS TO FORM

OPINION NO.: 10-095

MICHAEL D. TODD

ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO

General Services 6
Rev 8.2013



Status:

Not-for-Profit

For Profit

EXHIBIT 1:

Names and addresses of any individuals or organizations having a direct or indirect ownership or

control interest of 5% or more in Contractor.

NAME

ADDRESS

General Se
Rev 8.2013

rvices



EXHIBIT 2

CONCILIATION PROCEDURE

In the event of disagreement between the parties as to their rights, duties and obligations
under the Contractor Agreement, the following procedure shall be implemented, at the written

request of either party:

STEP I
The Superintendent of the Summit DD or Chief Executive Officer of the contract agency shall indicate

and detail the specific problem or conflict situation in writing to the other Chief Executive
Officer/Superintendent with copies to the respective Board Chairpersons.

A meeting between the Executive Directors shall be scheduled to review the facts presented, obtain
additional factual material and agree on a proposed resolution within the context of the established
policies of the respective Boards within ten (10) working days after the original presentation of the
issue. If no such resolution is achieved, the parties shall move to Step Il

STEP Il
Within ten (10) days of outcome of Step |, written factual materials produced during Step | detailing
the problem and the reasons for failure to resolve same shall be presented to the Chairpersons of the

respective Boards.

The Chairpersons will schedule within ten (10) working days a meeting which shall include the
members of the Executive Committee of the respective Boards or selected Board members to review
the facts and to make recommendations for resolution of the problem. Since resolution at this level
may require policy modification of one or both Boards, a period of thirty (30) working days will be
allowed for final resolution of problems at this level.

Neither party shall initiate any court action unless and until the conciliation procedure set forth in this
policy has been completed.

General Services 8
Rev 8.2013



N :
\9 summit

Developmental Disabilities Board

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into this 1st day of June, 2018, by and between Koinonia
Enterprises, LLC (referred to hereinafter as “Business Associate”) and the Summit County
Developmental Disabilities Board (hereinafter “Summit DD”). The parties are entering into this
agreement in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and for other good and
valuable consideration.

This Agreement shall be in effect through the end date of the parties underlying Service
Agreement.

WHEREAS, the Summit DD will make available and/or transfer to Business Associate
confidential, personally identifiable health information in conjunction with the Summit DD
Summer Youth Work Experience Program to be performed by the business associate on
behalf of Summit DD; and

WHEREAS, such information may be used or disclosed only in accordance with the privacy
regulations [45 CFR §§ 164.502(e); 164.504(e)] issued pursuant to the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act [42 USC §§ 1320 —1320d-8], the American Recovery &
Reinvestment Act of 2009, and the terms of this Agreement, or more stringent provisions of the
law of the State of Ohio;

1. Definitions:

Catch-all definition:
The following terms used in the Agreement shall have the same meaning as those terms in

the HIPAA Rules: Breach, Data Aggregation, Designated Record Set, Disclosure, Health Care
Operations, Individual, Minimum Necessary, Notice of Privacy Practices, Protected Health
Information, Required By Law, Secretary, Security Incident, Subcontractor, Unsecured
Protected Health Information, and Use.

Specific_definitions:

a) Applicable Law means Federal and Ohio law which applies to transactions and entities
covered by this Agreement.

b) Applicable Requirements means all of the following:

i) applicable law;

if) policies and procedures of the Summit DD which are consistent with applicable law
and which apply to information covered by this Agreement; and

i) requirements of this Agreement.

c) ARRA means the American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009.




Privacy Addendum Page 2 of 5

d) Business Associate means the same as the term “business associate” at 45 CER 160.103,
and in reference to the party to this agreement, means Koinonia Enterprises, LLC.

€) HIPAA means the Health Care Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, 42 USC §§
1320 -1320d-8 and regulations promulgated thereunder as may be amended.

f) HIPAA Rules means the Privacy, Security, Breach Notification, and Enforcement Rules at
45 CFR Part 160 and Part 164.

g) Individual includes the individual receiving services from the Summit DD and the
Personal Representative selected by the individual or other person legally authorized to
act on behalf of the individual.

h) Protected Health Information ("PHI") is information received from or on behalf of the
Summit DD that meets the definition of PHI as defined by HIPAA and the regulations
promulgated by the United States Department of Health and Human Services,
specifically 45 CFR 164.501 and any amendments thereto.

i) Underlying Service Contract means the contract entered into between Summit DD and
the Business Associate for the provision of Summit DD Summer Youth Work

Experience.

2. The Business Associate is acting as an independent contractor for all functions set forth
in this Business Associate Agreement. Nothing in this Business Associate Agreement
shall be construed to give the Summit DD Board any right to control the Business
Associate’s conduct in the course of performing a service on behalf of the Summit DD

Board.

3. The Summit DD shall provide to the Business Associate a copy of the current Notice of
Privacy Practices and any relevant information on changes to or agreed upon restrictions
relating to legal permissions for the use or disclosure of PHI.

4. This Business Associate Agreement states terms and conditions which are in addition to
those in the Underlying Service Contract. Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted
to change the terms of the Underlying Service Contract except to the extent that such a
change is specifically required under the terms of this Agreement.

5. The Business Associate agrees that it shall not receive, create, use or disclose PHI
except in accordance with applicable requirements including without limitation all
HIPAA Rules applicable to covered entities and business associates and as
follows:

a. To provide the Summit DD Summer Youth Work Experience Program and
related services on behalf of the Summit DD;

b. If necessary for the proper management and administration of the Business
Associate or to carry out legal responsibilities of the Business Associate. PHI
may only be disclosed to another person/entity for such purposes if:

e Disclosure is required by law; or

Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 3 of 5
» Where the Business Associate obtains reasonable assurances from the

person to whom disciosure is made that the PHI released will be held
confidentially, and only may be used or further disclosed as required
by law or for the purposes of the disclosure; and

» The person/entity agrees to notify the Business Associate of any
breaches of confidentially;

C. To permit the Business Associate to provide data aggregation services relating to
the health care operations of the Summit DD.

6. The Business Associate and Summit DD agree that neither of them will request, use or
release more than the minimum amount of PHI necessary to accomplish the purpose of
the use, disclosure or request.

7. The Business Associate shall establish, use, and maintain appropriate safeguards to
prevent any unauthorized use or disclosure of PHI and shall comply with the HIPAA rules
and requirements regarding security of electronic PHI including, without limitation, the
requirements of 45 CFR §§ 164.308 (administrative safeguards), 164.310 (physical
safeguards), 164.312 (technical safeguards), and 164.316 (policies, procedures and
documentation).

8. The Business Associate shall report to the Summit DD any unauthorized uses/disclosures
of which it becomes aware, including unauthorized uses/disclosures by subcontractors
and shall take all reasonable steps to mitigate the potentially harmful effects of such
unauthorized uses/disclosures. Such report shall be made immediately but not later
than 30 days after discovery of the unauthorized uses/disclosures. The report of the
unauthorized uses/disclosures shall include the following information:

a. A brief description of what happened, including the date of the unauthorized
uses/disclosures and the date of the discovery of the unauthorized uses/disclosures,

if known;

b. A description of the types of unsecured PHI involved in the unauthorized
uses/disclosures (such as whether full name, social security number, date or birth,
home address, account number, diagnosis, disability code, or other types of
information were involved);

C. Any steps individuals should take to protect themselves from potential harm
resulting from the unauthorized uses/disclosures;

d. A brief description of what the Business Associate is doing to investigate the
unauthorized uses/disclosures, to mitigate harm to individuals, and to protect
against any further unauthorized uses/disclosures.

9. The Business Associate shall ensure that any of its subcontractors and agents that
Create, receive, maintain, or transmit PHI on behalf of the Business Associate agree to
the same restrictions, conditions and requirements that apply to the Business Associate
with respect to such information, and shall give prior notice to the Summit DD of any
subcontractors or agents who are to be given access to PHI.

Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 4 of 5

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

The Business Associate shall make all PHI and related information in its possession
available as follows:

a. To the Summit DD, to the extent necessary to permit the Summit DD to fulfill any
obligation of the Summit DD to allow access for inspection and copying in
accordance with the provisions of 45 CFR § 164.524; including, without limitation,
requirements for providing records PHI in electronic form;

b. To the Summit DD, to the extent necessary to permit the Summit DD to fulfill any
obligation of the Summit DD to account for disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45

CFR § 164.528.

The Business Associate shall make PHI available to the Summit DD to fulfill the Summit
DD’s obligation to amend PHI and related information in accordance with 45 CFR 8
164.526, and shall, as directed by the Summit DD, incorporate any approved
amendments to PHI or related statements into the information held by the Business
Associate and any subcontractors or agents.

The Business Associate shall make its internal practices, books and records relating to
the use or disclosure of information received from or on behalf of the Summit DD
available to the U. S. Secretary of Health and Human Services, or the Secretary’s
designee, for purposes of determining the Summit DD’s compliance with the HIPAA
Rules and any amendments thereto.

Upon request by an individual, the Business Associate shall account for all disclosures
related to such individual made by the Business Associate pursuant to the HIPAA Rules,
including, without limitation, accountings required under 45 CFR 164.528.

Upon termination of this Agreement, the Business Associate shall, at the option of the
Summit DD, return or destroy all PHI created or received from or on behalf of the
Summit DD. The Business Associate shall not retain any copies of PHI except as
required by law. If PHI is destroyed, the Business Associate shall provide the Summit
DD with appropriate documentation/certification evidencing such destruction. If return
or destruction of all PHI, and all copies of PHI, is not feasible, the Business Associate
shall extend the protections set forth in applicable HIPAA Rules to such information for
as long as it is maintained. Termination of this Agreement shall not affect any of its
provisions that, by wording or nature, are intended to remain effective and to continue

in operation.

The PHI and any related information created or received from or on behalf of the
Summit DD is and shall remain the property of the Summit DD. The Business Associate
agrees that it acquires no title in or rights to the information, including any de-identified
information.

Any non-compliance by the Business Associate or Summit DD with the terms of this
Agreement or the HIPAA Rules shall be a breach of this Agreement. If either the
Business Associate or Summit DD knows of such a breach each shall take immediate and
reasonable steps to cure the non-compliance. In the event that such breach continues,
this Agreement shall terminate immediately.

Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 5 of 5

17. Notwithstanding any rights or remedies under this Agreement or provided by law, the
Summit DD retains all rights to seek injunctive relief to prevent or stop the unauthorized
use or disclosure of PHI by the Business Associate, any of its subcontractors or agents,
or any third party who has received PHI from the Business Associate.

18.  This Agreement shall be binding on the parties and their successors, but neither party
may assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other, which consent
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

19.  The obligations to safeguard the confidentiality and security of PHI imposed herein shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

20.  Any ambiguities in this Agreement shall be resolved in favor of an interpretation that
promotes compliance with HIPAA and regulations promulgated thereunder. The parties
agree that any modifications to those laws shall modify the obligations of the parties
hereunder without the need for formal amendment of the Agreement. Any other
amendments to the Agreement shall not be effective without the written agreement of

both parties.

21.  Any notice to the other party pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed provided if
sent by first class United States mail, postage prepaid, as follows:

To the Summit DD: John Trunk, Superintendent
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, OH 44278-1099

To the Business Associate: Diane Beastrom
Koinonia Enterprises, LLC
6161 Oak Tree Boulevard, Suite 400
Independence, OH 44131

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their
duly authorized officers as of the day and year first above written.

SUMMIT COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Superintendent Date Withess/Date

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE NAME

Name/Title Date Witness/Date

Rev 10.1.13



Attachment #3
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
Payroll Administration | Summit DD requires an entity to Approval of a contract with Minute Men
Services and serve as employer of record and for an amount not to exceed $75,000
employer of record for | administer payroll for the students | ¢, the period June 15t to August ’31st
Summit DD’s Summer | enrolled in this program. 2018.
Work program

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

Service Area: Services to Individuals

# of Individuals Currently Served: 0

Additional # of Individuals Served: 35 Individuals will be served
Amount of Increase/Decrease:

Satisfaction:

Summit DD will be administering a Summer work program for individuals between the age of 16 to
20 that are still enrolled in school or recently graduated (See Attachment #2 for details of the
program). This contract provides for an entity, Minute Men, to 1) serve as the employer of record and
2) process various employment-related documentation on behalf of students participating in Summit
DD’s Summer work program. Specifically, Minute Men will verify all students are eligible to work
legally, process payroll, ensure students are paid weekly and that worker’s compensation and other
legally required insurances are in place. They will also provide students and their families all required
tax related information.

To provide these services Minute Men will charge a 30% service fee. This will result in Summit DD
being billed $10.79 for every hour a student works; of that amount, $8.30 will cover wages paid to
participants and $2.49 will cover Minute Men'’s service fee. The total cost per student, which includes
wages paid and the service fee will be $1,855.88. If a student works the full program length, that
student will earn $1,427.

The total cost of the contract will not exceed $75,000.

Recommended for approval by the April
Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

Submitted By: _Drew Williams For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
X __ Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: _April 1, 2018 X Services & Supports Committee

HR/LR Committee




Agreement between Summit County
Developmental Disabilities Board

(??2 Summit Minute Men ;tggfing Services

\

\

This Agreement is entered into by and between the Summit County Developmental Disabilities
Board, a Board authorized, created and appointed under the provisions of Chapter 5126 of the Ohio
Revised Code, with its principal office located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278, hereinafter
referred to as “Summit DD”, and Minute Men Staffing Services, with its principal office located at 3740
Carnegie Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44115, hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”.

1. Contractor Obligations. Contractor agrees to provide payroll administration services for the
Summit DD Summer Youth Employment Program for up to forty-eight (40) youth. Payroll
administration services to be provided are more fully described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and
made a part of this Agreement. Each youth will be paid $8.30 per hour. Contractor will charge
Summit DD an additional thirty (30) percent surcharge to cover payroll processing, Worker’s
Compensation and Unemployment Insurance for a total hourly charge of $10.79 per person.

2. Summit DD Obligations. Summit DD agrees to provide the necessary information to Contractor
on a weekly basis for each youth for whom Contractor is processing payroll.

3. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be from June 1, 2018 to August 31, 2018. Summit DD
reserves the right to terminate this Agreement at its sole discretion by providing written notice
to Contractor effective immediately or on a date of Summit DD’s choosing.

4. Payment. The total amount of this Agreement shall not exceed Seventy Five Thousand and
no/100 Dollars (575,000.00). Contractor shall invoice Summit DD on a weekly basis with
detailed documentation identifying the number of hours worked per person to support the
amount invoiced.

5. Qualifications. Contractor represents and warrants that all employees of Contractor are
properly trained, licensed, sufficiently experienced and otherwise qualified and capable of
performing the services assigned to them.

6. Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold harmless Summit DD and any agents
or employees thereof, from any and all claims, demands, actions, or causes of action of
whatsoever nature or character resulting from the performance of Contractor, its agents and/or
employees, and shall make good any loss, damage or injury without loss to Summit DD.

7. Insurance. Contractor shall-provide and maintain, in full force and effect, general liability
insurance covering the Contractor’s activities under this contract in an amount acceptable to
Summit DD. Contractor shall comply with all applicable Workers' Compensation laws and acquire
a certificate of insurance, evidence of which must be produced to the Summit DD upon demand.



8. Confidentiality. Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of any records of individuals
receiving service and shall not disclose them except as permitted by law; provided, however, that
the laws of Ohio and the requirements of the Summit DD’s policies and procedures shall govern
this provision. Any information gathered through service delivery is the property of the Summit
DD and may not be released without a written authorization signed by the
parent/guardian/individual served.

9. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement amongst the parties and
supersedes any prior understanding or agreement related thereto. This Agreement can only be
amended or modified by the prior written consent of all parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement effective as of the date signed by
Summit DD.

MINUTE MEN STAFFING SERVICES SUMMIT COUNTY
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Samuel Lucarelli, Jr. John J. Trunk

Date Date



Developmenial Disabilities Bacord

7N i
;)) summit

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into this day of , , by and between
Minute Men Staffing Services (referred to hereinafter as “Business Associate”) and the
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board (hereinafter “Summit DD”). The parties are
entering into this agreement in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and for
other good and valuable consideration.

This Agreement shall be in effect through the end date of the parties underlying Service
Agreement.

WHEREAS, the Summit DD will make available and/or transfer to Business Associate
confidential, personally identifiable health information in conjunction with the
Employment/payroll administration services for the Summit DD Summer Youth
Employment Program to be performed by the business associate on behalf of Summit DD;
and

WHEREAS, such information may be used or disclosed only in accordance with applicable laws,
including applicable privacy regulations [45 CFR §8 164.502(e); 164.504(e)] issued pursuant to
the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act [42 USC §§ 1320 -1320d-8], the
American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009, and the terms of this Agreement, or more
stringent provisions of the law of the State of Ohio;

1. Definitions:

Catch-all definition:

The following terms used in the Agreement shall have the same meaning as those terms in
the HIPAA Rules: Breach, Data Aggregation, Designated Record Set, Disclosure, Health Care
Operations, Individual, Minimum Necessary, Notice of Privacy Practices, Protected Health
Information, Required By Law, Secretary, Security Incident, Subcontractor, Unsecured
Protected Health Information, and Use.

Specific definitions:

a) Applicable Law means Federal and Ohio law which applies to transactions and entities
covered by this Agreement.

b) Applicable Requirements means all of the following:

i) applicable law;

i) policies and procedures of the Summit DD which are consistent with applicable law
and which apply to information covered by this Agreement and are disclosed to
Business Associate, in writing; and

iif) requirements of this Agreement.

¢) ARRA means the American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009.



Privacy’ Addendum Page 2 of 6

d) Business Associate means the same as the term “business associate” at 45 CFR 160.103,
and in reference to the party to this agreement, means Minute Men Staffing
Services.

e) HIPAA means the Health Care Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, 42 USC 88
1320 -1320d-8 and regulations promulgated thereunder as may be amended.

f) HIPAA Rules means the Privacy, Security, Breach Notification, and Enforcement Rules at
45 CFR Part 160 and Part 164.

g) Individual includes the individual receiving services from the Summit DD and the
Personal Representative selected by the individual or other person legally authorized to
act on behalf of the individual.

h) Protected Health Information ("PHI”) is information received from or on behalf of the
Summit DD that meets the definition of PHI as defined by HIPAA and the regulations
promulgated by the United States Department of Health and Human Services,
specifically 45 CFR 164.501 and any amendments thereto.

i) Underlying Service Contract means the contract entered into between Summit DD and
the Business Associate for the provision of Employment/payroll administration
services for the Summit DD Summer Youth Employment Program.

2. The Business Associate is acting as an independent contractor for all functions set forth
in this Business Associate Agreement. Nothing in this Business Associate Agreement
shall be construed to give the Summit DD Board any right to control the Business
Associate’s conduct in the course of performing a service on behalf of the Summit DD

Board.

cl The Summit DD shall provide to the Business Associate a copy of the current Notice of
Privacy Practices and any relevant information on changes to or agreed upon restrictions
relating to legal permissions for the use or disclosure of PHI.

4. This Business Associate Agreement states terms and conditions which are in addition to
those in the Underlying Service Contract. Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted
to change the terms of the Underlying Service Contract except to the extent that such a
change is specifically required under the terms of this Agreement.

5. The Business Associate agrees that it shall not receive, create, use or disclose PHI
except in accordance with applicable requirements including without limitation all
HIPAA Rules applicable to covered entities and business associates and as

follows:

a. To provide Employment/payroll administration services for the Summit
DD Summer Youth Employment Program and related services on behalf of
Summit DD;

b. If necessary for the proper management and administration of the Business

Associate or to carry out legal responsibilities of the Business Associate. PHI
may only be disclosed to another person/entity for such purposes if:

Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 3 of 6
e Disclosure is required by law; or

e Where the Business Associate obtains reasonable assurances from the
person to whom disclosure is made that the PHI released will be held
confidentially, and only may be used or further disclosed as required
by law or for the purposes of the disclosure; and

¢ The person/entity agrees to notify the Business Associate of any
breaches of confidentially;

ol To permit the Business Associate to provide data aggregation services relating to
the health care operations of the Summit DD or its own internal business
operations.

6. The Business Associate and Summit DD agree that neither of them will request, use or

release more than the minimum amount of PHI necessary to accomplish the purpose of
the use, disclosure or request.

7. The Business Associate shall establish, use, and maintain appropriate safeguards to
prevent any unauthorized use or disclosure of PHI and shall comply with the HIPAA rules
and requirements, as applicable, regarding security of electronic PHI including, without
limitation, the requirements of 45 CFR §§ 164.308 (administrative safeguards), 164.310
(physical safeguards), 164.312 (technical safeguards), and 164.316 (policies, procedures
and documentation).

8. The Business Associate shall report to the Summit DD any unauthorized uses/disclosures
of which it becomes aware, including unauthorized uses/disclosures by subcontractors
and shall take all reasonable steps to mitigate the potentially harmful effects of such
unauthorized uses/disclosures. Such report shall be made immediately but not later
than 30 days after discovery of the unauthorized uses/disclosures. The report of the
unauthorized uses/disclosures shall include the following information:

a. A brief description of what happened, including the date of the unauthorized
uses/disclosures and the date of the discovery of the unauthorized uses/disclosures,
if known;

b. A description of the types of unsecured PHI involved in the unauthorized
uses/disclosures (such as whether full name, social security number, date or birth,
home address, account number, diagnosis, disability code, or other types of
information were involved);

C. Any steps individuals should take to protect themselves from potential harm
resulting from the unauthorized uses/disclosures;

d. A brief description of what the Business Associate is doing to investigate the
unauthorized uses/disclosures, to mitigate harm to individuals, and to protect
against any further unauthorized uses/disclosures.

9. The Business Associate shall ensure that any of its subcontractors and agents that
create, receive, maintain, or transmit PHI on behalf of the Business Associate agree to
the same restrictions, conditions and requirements that apply to the Business Associate
with respect to such information, and shall give prior notice to the Summit DD of any
subcontractors or agents who are to be given access to PHI.

Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 4 of 6

10.

11.

12.

13.

The Business Associate shall make all PHI and related information in its possession
available as follows:

a. To the Summit DD, to the extent necessary to permit the Summit DD to fulfill any
obligation of the Summit DD to allow access for inspection and copying in
accordance with the provisions of 45 CFR § 164.524; including, without limitation,
requirements for providing records PHI in electronic form;

b. To the Summit DD, to the extent necessary to permit the Summit DD to fulfill any
obligation of the Summit DD to account for disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45

CFR § 164.528.

The Business Associate shall make PHI available to the Summit DD to fulfill the Summit
DD’s obligation to amend PHI and related information in accordance with 45 CFR §
164.526, and shall, as directed by the Summit DD, incorporate any approved
amendments to PHI or related statements into the information held by the Business
Associate and any subcontractors or agents.

The Business Associate shall make its internal practices, books and records relating to
the use or disclosure of information received from or on behalf of the Summit DD
available to the U. S. Secretary of Health and Human Services, or the Secretary’s
designee, for purposes of determining the Summit DD’s compliance with the HIPAA
Rules and any amendments thereto.

Upon request by a Participant (as defined in the Service Agreement) , the Business

Associate shall account for all disclosures  related to such individual made by the Business
Associate pursuant to the HIPAA Rules, including, without limitation, accountings required

under 45 CFR 164.528.

14.

15.

Upon termination of this Agreement, the Business Associate shall, at the option of the
Summit DD, return or destroy all PHI created or received from or on behalf of the
Summit DD. The Business Associate shall not retain any copies of PHI except as
required by law. If PHI is destroyed, the Business Associate shall provide the Summit
DD with appropriate documentation/certification evidencing such destruction. If return
or destruction of all PHI, and all copies of PHI, is not feasible, the Business Associate
shall extend the protections set forth in applicable HIPAA Rules to such information for
as long as it is maintained. Termination of this Agreement shall not affect any of its
provisions that, by wording or nature, are intended to remain effective and to continue

in operation.

The PHI and any related information received from or on behalf of the Summit DD is

and shall remain the property of the Summit DD. The Business Associate agrees that it
acquires no title in or rights to the information, including any de-identified information.

16.

Any non-compliance by the Business Associate or Summit DD with the terms of this
Agreement or the HIPAA Rules shall be a breach of this Agreement. If either the
Business Associate or Summit DD knows of such a breach each shall take immediate and

Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 5 of 6

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

reasonable steps to cure the non-compliance. In the event that such breach continues,
this Agreement shall terminate immediately.

Notwithstanding any rights or remedies under this Agreement or provided by law, the
Summit DD retains all rights to seek injunctive relief to prevent or stop the unauthorized
use or disclosure of PHI by the Business Associate, any of its subcontractors or agents,
or any third party who has received PHI from the Business Associate.

This Agreement shall be binding on the parties and their successors, but neither party
may assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other, which consent

shall not be unreasonably withheld.

The obligations to safeguard the confidentiality and security of PHI imposed herein shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

Any ambiguities in this Agreement shall be resolved in favor of an interpretation that
promotes compliance with HIPAA and regulations promulgated thereunder. The parties
agree that any modifications to those laws shall modify the obligations of the parties
hereunder without the need for formal amendment of the Agreement. Any other
amendments to the Agreement shall not be effective without the written agreement of

both parties.

Any notice to the other party pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed provided if
sent by first class United States mail, postage prepaid, as foliows:

To the Summit DD: Superintendent
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
89 East Howe Road
Tallmadge, OH 44278-1099

To the Business Associate: Minute Men Staffing Services
3740 Carnegie Ave.
Cleveland, Ohio 44115

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their
duly authorized officers as of the day and year first above written.
Rev 10.1.13



Privacy Addendum Page 6 of 6

SUMMIT COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

Superintendent Date Witness/Date

MINUTE MEN STAFFING SERVICES

Name/Title Date Witness/Date

Rev 10.1.13



Attachment #4

WV 20:01 810Z/2/5

Sepruwod sapioe § aoueuty Aeyy T T
343 Aq feroudde oy papuswiwosay TREETE  Sevnssy
LSTLYS0S  §  LSTLPSOS  §
VALV Lanang
182'956 s (160°L1S'9) ¢ 050°0Ss's  §  (9L8016'F) S
%S9 SSTBIEPY S  SOC'LPS'OT §  €79'698'0L §  %be9 B€S°999°v $  CLI'S8LST §  TIL'PSHOL
%9°1¢€ 098°611 0r1°65T 000°6LE %986 980°CHE vi6y 000°05€
%T¥S 09L°8¢€1 0¥TLIL 000957 %9°TL 10T°8bT 66L°€6 000°TvE
%l se 8LV'LT] SPRCET XA 3 %169 189'1£¢C 695'€01 0sT'sEe
%t'19 £20°18 LL60S 000°T€1 %' 1L YT v6 TeL'LE 000°Z<1
%I°19 L8 £E¥'sS SLOTHI %¥'81 I1SE'y 6761 009°€T
%9°[L 6L6°20S 121661 001°20L %6°TL 8LOELY 960°9L1 PLI6Y9
%L'1S 0£9°118°TI 0LEESE 11 000°69LvT v %PES I6L°EL1'ST 60T°9€T €1 000°01+°8T
%E69 65E°6¥6°1 68T'€98 8¥9°TI8'C %11L 8LL'SKS'| 757879 DE0PLI'T
%Sy9 OLTLLY'S 0vT'600°€ 915'98+°8 %169 095°L90°9 $zZ8°TSTE ¥80°0Z€6
%0'1L 91E6£T $E9'L6 056'9¢€ %8'9L 1$T°2ve 660°€L 0SES1E
%6TL 16v°869 8¥L6ST 6£7'856 %E'9L £€80'0tS L£6°L91 070°80L
%6'0L 8v1°786°9 SS9°TLY'T £08'%58°6 %S°SL 66£°105°9 TL8'601'T 1LZ'119'8
%L'69 969°TO1C1 §  €L9°€LS'9  §  69E9L9IT § %I 69 [€0'661°EL §  106%88S ¢  7g6'€80°61 §
%ELS 988PPS'OE §  OPO'E0SLT §  TES'SPEYY §  %IIS TI9SOTPE §  €TT'BEEIE S  SER'EPSS9 §
%¥'851- (691°001) (AT [AZAY) £ %8'Ih (t¥8'9E) P8°TTI 00098
%0°0 (589°2) $89°L . %00 (1sv91) 1591 -
%L'LS- (5L5°06) $89°LYT OITLST %S'16 1L&LIY 620'8€ 000°0S¥
%608 T09°91€°1 008°01¢ 0Ll %8'S9 811728 T88°LTH 000°0SZ°1
%E 0L 1hb°E8L S POETOL'E SPL'SRY'TL T %L'Sh 6S1°R19°C 1+8°289°9 000°10¢'T1
%6'€S TLTEV6'9T § 09L'IL0€C  §  TEOSI00S § 1 %E'ES 659'00¥°LT §  9LI0SOPT §  SE89SKIS  §
ONINIVINZY  ONINIVIWNTA VLIV ranand ONINIVWHY ~ ONINIVINTH TVNLOV 1ansand
ranang Lanang arx TVNNY Lanand 1anand aLx TYONNY
% LA $ALA LI L10T % LA $ LA 8102 8107
N LIOTI0EH 11 BL0T/OE/F

LI0T ANV 8107 *0€ TTUdV AIANT SHINOW 3104 FHL HOd

JONVIVE ONOA ANV STHNLIANAIXT “ANNTATT 40 AAVININNS FALLVHVANQD
davod ad ALNNOD LINWAS

AONVIVE AN INIANT
STANLIANIdXH *SSHT
dNNAATY :SN1d

JONVTIVE AN ONINNIDAG

STUNLIANAIXA ANV SANNTATY LAN
SAYNLIGNTdXA TV.LOL
SINGWNFAOYINI ALYAJOYd TV
LNFNJINGA
SHSNHAJXH ¥YIHI.O
DNISILYFAQY
STV.LNI
SALLITLLN
SLSOD AWVIIAIN
SADIAYAS LOVIINOD LOTIIANI
SHOIAYAS LOVEINOD 1D3WId
ONINIVIL ANV TAVYIL
SHAITddNS
SLIJANAE JHAQ IdNE

SHI¥VIVS
STANLIANAJXT ONLLVHAdO

AIINTATA TVLOL
S.LdIE0FY YIH1O
SANNATE
SADIAYES LOVIINOD
SINVID
SLNAWISINGNITI

SdXV.1 ALYHdOUd
ANNIATY ONILVIAJO



00T°LL
00€°LL
000°002

00€'v¥T
00v°878°C

000°LEE
006°08Z°9

00€°0r
000°€L9
000°6£0'¥T

%L99
%¢E'8

$103f01d J9IN0Y qof pure FurUUEds JUAWNOOP B3 10§ OULO)) L1148 SINOY FUNNSUOD JO Yo0[q V¥
'sanp [enuue (O Q) spieog AUnoy) Jo UONBIDOSSY OO § [T JO Juswieg

$ "DAHS 4Qq paumo sowoy ut SUIAT] S[ENpIApuUl
10§ souspisar a[qepIojye pue [qe)s aansse 0} (HAHS) 'dio) Juswdoaaaq Suisnoy yunung o} uswied 19EIUOS [EAUUY

sumaid gz 1surede paIpald usaq S YoM (00°06+$ JO IUNOWe it Ut £ [F
ut JuswAed 15puiq & parmnbai [ErynIA] [EOIPSJA JSWOISND Mall B Sy "10Spnq mojoq A[JUsLInD SIe §1S03 30URINSUI UJ[eSL]

*L10Z ut paroedyo sem Teyj SjuSWesINGUISI DA JO 1deoay

$ "128pnq 1240 uswIornes woday 180D A0 £10Z AL

SYIUOY A01ig

*39J UOIBNSIUIWpE JoAIeM AlIauen)
$ ‘goreul 1oArem Alolrens)
181800 SUIMO[[0] 243 J0} QO 03 Sluswked

“wrerdoxd ssauj[am saK01dws /£ 107 S 10} BUIRY WHOJJ JUSWISSINQUITSY
"Apisqus a1e)s Ajoueng)
$ “Juswis[iyes xey Ausdoud Jrey ysiig

QUOJA] JUd.LIN)

stpuow 143 10) Sururemag 38pnqg panqLOSIp A[usay
pouad yiuow sue g 1oy Sururewar J23pnq paynqLysip A[Ussd wy

(pspunoy)
8107 ‘0€ TRIAV AIANT HILNOW AHL 404
SINTWILVLS TVIONVNIA OL ST1LON
Vo4 dd ALNNOD LINIANS

JQuswidmbyg

:sosuadxg oUYI0

:SIOIAIIG JOBRIUOY) 19211(]

:sjyauag adkodwyg
SoIMIpuRdx
:SjURILy

{SIUSWIASINGLUIDY

PNuaAdY

181S0)) PIESIPOIA]
:spdieoay o0
SJUsILSINqUILY

soxe] Apadoiyg

SINMUIAIY



i . Attachment #5
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
Revisions to Board Use of volunteer time by Approval of revised Board Policy 3022,
Policy 3022. individuals/groups. Utilizing pre- as presented.
. established guidelines for , .
Delgtlon of Board approving volunteer time requests. Deletion of Board Policy 2035.
Policy 2035.

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

Policy 3022 — Charitable Contributions, Event Participation and Sponsorships was adopted in May
2015. Policy 2035 — Volunteerism and Volunteer Time was adopted in September 2015.

Since the adoption of Policy 2035, which became effective in January 2016, a small group of staff
from the Human Resources and Communication Departments have planned and organized the
endorsed/sponsored volunteer activities on a designated in-service day — “Summit DD Give Back
Day”. Summit DD’s Volunteerism and Volunteer Time program has been very successful with 170
employees (at nine sites) participating in 2016 and nearly 140 employees (at five sites) participating
in the 2017.

As the Agency downsizes, both the HR and Communication Departments have eliminated positions
resulting in insufficient staff resources to plan and execute a large scale employee-related activity,
such as Summit DD Give Back Day, for 2018 and beyond. With the goal of maintaining opportunities
for Summit DD to provide support for and participate in community efforts, proposed are revisions to
Policy 3022, and a request to delete Policy 2035.

Key components identified in Policy 2035 have been incorporated into revised Policy 3022.
Revised Policy 3022 allows individuals or groups to plan the use of their volunteer time. This will
allow individuals and/or groups of employees to identify a volunteer opportunity (according to
certain eligibility criteria) and make the necessary arrangements rather than be limited to pre-
arranged opportunities with select agencies on a designated date.

e Guidelines and exclusions identified in revised Policy 3022 are appropriate criteria for reviewing
requests for use of volunteer time, which include the exclusion of personal and family affiliated
efforts.

Corresponding procedures have been updated that provide supervisors and employees more detailed
guidance on requesting and approving requests for charitable contributions, event participation,
sponsorships and use of volunteer time.

A copy of Policy 2035, which is recommended for deletion, is attached for reference.

Recommended for approval by the May HR/LR Committee.

Submitted By: Lynn Sargi For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
Finance & Facilities Committee
Date: _May 7, 2018 Services & Supports Committee

X__ HR/LR Committee




@ summit pp

3022 — CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS, EVENT
7 and VOLUNTEER SUPPORT

As the primary community resource for individuals with developmental disabilities, Summit
County Developmental Disabilities’ (Summit DD’s) social responsibility is to support local,
nonprofit community organizations by providing financial contributions, participation at events,
in-kind services, and volunteer support.

In keeping with our mission, we strive to build communities in Summit County that are
welcoming for all and raise awareness of the rights of individuals with developmental
disabilities. This Policy ensures that all Summit DD donations, sponsorships, Agency
participation, volunteer activities and in-kind services are coordinated and aligned with our long
range plan and annual operating plan, maximize opportunity for Agency visibility, foster long-
term business relationships, and are within our budget and resource limitations.

Internal and external charitable contributions, participation requests and sponsorships shall be
evaluated by the Superintendent or his designee.

Volunteer Time

Upon approval, Summit DD employees May use up to one (1) day of volunteer time in
accordance with this Policy and accompanying procedures. Volunteer time may not be carried
beyond December 31t of each year and is not subject to payout upon separation of
employment.

Endorsed/Sponsored and Individual/Group Opportunities

Summit DD may endorse and/or sponsor volunteer opportunities. These opportunities are
programs for which Summit DD has provided funding, is actively involved on a professional
level due to the strategic relevance, address quality of life issues and/or support inclusion and
diversity. Agency endorsed/sponsored volunteer opportunities will be communicated via digital
bulletin boards and Agency newsletters. Employees, or groups of employees, may also request
to use Volunteer Time.

Board Resolution #15-05-06
Effective: November 2017
Revised:

Summit DD Policy Manual




@ summit bp

3022 — CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS, EVENT PARHICIPATION
and-SPONSORSHIRS; and VOLUNTEER SUPPORT (continued)

The following guidelines will be used in reviewing requests for charitable contributions,

participation requests, sponsorships and volunteer support:

*  Only Ohio-based, 501(c)(3) nonprofit organizations and 501(c)(4) social welfare
organizations will be considered for charitable contributions, sponsorships, volunteer
support, participation requests or in-kind donations. Organizations must directly support
the Summit County Region.

» All charitable contributions, sponsorships, volunteer participation and in-kind services will
promote long range plan goals, create positive visibility, and demonstrate social
responsibility.

e The major focus of contributions or participation will be on disability-related causes,
inclusion, and support of other Agency priorities at the discretion of the Superintendent or

designee.

e Summit DD will also consider requests to support social, community, civic, educational,
diversity, and economic endeavors if these support Agency business goals and meet
contribution guidelines.

The following exclusions apply:

»  Summit DD will not support organizations that discriminate on the basis of age, sex, race,
religion, national origin, sexual orientation, or disability with respect to employment,
volunteer participation, or the provision of services.

o Contributions or volunteer participation can be made only to the qualifying nonprofit
agency. Contributions will not be made to organizations conducting fundraising (third party
giving) on behalf of nonprofit agencies.

e Requests from or volunteering for religious organizations for sectarian purposes will not be
considered; however, a community program sponsored by a religious organization will be

considered (e.g., food pantry).

» Requests from or volunteering for local, regional, and/or school-based sports teams will not
be considered.

» Requests that solicit financial or volunteer support for individuals, personal, family
affiliated efforts, political candidates, and political campaigns will not be considered.

e Financial requests for capital campaigns will not be considered.

« Requests that do not align with the Mission of the Board on the discretion of the

Superintendent or designee.

Board Resolution #15-05-06
Effective: November 2017
Revised:

Summit DD Policy Manual




@ summit

2035 — VOLUNTEERISM AND VOLUNTEER TIME

As the primary community resource for individuals with developmental disabilities,
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board’s (Summit DD) social respensrbmty is
to support local, nonprofit community organizations by providing financial contributions,
in-kind services, and volunteer support. Summit DD promotes employee volunteerrsm
by providing opportunities for employees to contribute to the communrty through
endorsed/sponsored opportunities and the use of volunteer tlme ‘

Endorsed/Sponsored Opportunities

Summit DD may endorse and/or sponsor volunteer opportunrtles These opportunities
are programs for which Summit DD has provided fundmg, is actively involved on a
professional level due to the strategic relevance, address quality of life issues and/or
support inclusion and diversity. Agency endorsed/sponsored volunteer opportunities
will be communicated via digital bulletin boards and Agency newsletters.

5

E
S |
N

Volunteer Time

Upon approval, Summit DD employeqs may be paid during regular work hours up to the
equivalent of a regular work day each year {7, 7.5 or 8 hours) to participate in an
endorsed/sponsored opportunity. Ehgrbrlrty for paid Volunteer Time will be within the
discretion of the department director and must be used in minimum increments of half
day. Requests must be miade at:least two weeks in advance and may not create the
need for flextime or ovfertlme cause conflicts with other employees’ schedules or
meetings with famglies/guardrans Volunteer time may not be carried beyond December
31%t of each year ahd is ndt subject to payoff upon separation of employment.

Board Resolution #15-09-03
Effective: January 2016

Summit DD Policy Manual




Attachment #6
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
Review of direct Board employee who is also That the Board adopt the
service contract to employed with a contract agency recommendations of the Ethics
assure ethical of the county board. Committee.

standards are not
violated.

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

Affidavit of Board employee John Bacola, who is also employed by Community Connections, a
contract agency of Summit DD.

Mr. Bacola has certified by affidavit that his specific, secondary employment situation meets the
conditions specified in ORC 5126.033.

The Ethics Committee has determined that the direct service contract meets the conditions specified
in ORC 5126.033.

The Ethics Committee recommends that the Board continue to participate in its contract with

Connections in Ohio.

Recommended for approval by the
April 2018 Ethics Committee.

Submitted By: _Lisa Kamlowsky For: ____ Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
Finance & Facilities Committee

Date: _April 26, 2018 Services & Supports Committee
HR/LR Committee

X___ Ethics Committee




@ summit bp

ETHICS COMMITTEE MEETING
April 26, 2018

Committee Members: John Trunk, Lisa Kamlowsky,

Tom Quade, Denise Ricks, Allyson V. Lee

The meeting commenced at 6:40 p.m. The role and purpose of Ethics Committee was
reviewed.

Review of Direct Service Contracts

John Bacola is a Summit DD employee who is also employed by Community
Connections, a contract Agency of Summit DD. The committee reviewed the affidavit
submitted by Mr. Bacola regarding his specific employment circumstances and the
requirements under ORC 5126.033.

Recommendations to the Board

The Ethics Committee finds that Mr. Bacola has attested that all of the conditions
specified in ORC 5126.033 have been met. Mr. Quade moved that the committee
recommend to the Board that the Board adopt the recommendations of the Ethics
Committee. Mrs. Ricks seconded the motion; the motion passed unanimously.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:45 p.m.

89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278-1099 SummitDD.org 330.634.8000



Q summitoo

MINUTES ~ combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, April 26, 2018

Summit County Board

Thursday, April 26, 2018
5:30 p.m.

The combined work session and regular monthly meeting of the Summit County
Developmental Disabilities Board was held on Thursday, April 26, 2018 at the Summit DD
administrative offices located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278. The work
session convened at 5:35 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT BOARD MEMBER EXCUSED
Randy Briggs, Board President  Meghan Wilkinson, Board Vice President
Denise Ricks, Board Secretary

Allyson V. Lee
Tom Quade
Dave Dohnal
Tami Gaugler
ALSO PRESENT
John J. Trunk, Superintendent Joe Eck, Director of Labor Relations &
Lisa Kamlowsky, Assistant Superintendent Risk Management
Billie Jo David, Director of Communications Lynn Sargi, Director of HR
& MUI Mira Pozna, Director of Fiscal
Russ DuPlain, Director of IT, Records & Holly Brugh, Director of SSA & Children’s
Facilities Services
Drew Williams, Director of Community Maggi Albright, Recording Secretary
Supports & Development and others

L. TANF SUMMER YOUTH WORK EXPERIENCE PROGRAM

The TANF Summer Youth Work Experience Program is an eight week summer work
experience that is administered by the Summit County Department of Job & Family
Services (JFS). To be eligible to participate, students must be between the ages of
16-24 and live with a family that has an income that is at or below 200% of the
federal poverty level. For students who are 19 and older, another minor child must
also reside in the home as well. The program runs from June 11t — August 4, with
students working 20 hours/week in local businesses across Summit County. Students
are paid $9.50/hour. In 2017, Summit DD partnered with six providers to serve 40
students. JFS has requested to partner with Summit DD again in 2018 to serve up to
40 eligible students in the TANF Program. JFS has allotted $140,000 for the TANF
Program and Summit DD would contribute an additional $63,340, for a total of
$203,340.



@ summit bp

Page 2 of 10

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, April 26, 2018

II.

WORK SESSION (continved)

TANF SUMMER YOUTH WORK EXPERIENCE PROGRAM (continued)

The dollars allocated to Summit DD for this program will cover the cost of an onsite
job coach as well as transportation services. Summit DD would partner with six
providers to support students in the work experience. The Ardmore contract would be
in an amount not to exceed $20,334, Bridges Rehabilitation Services - $30,501,
Community Connections of Northeast Ohio - $20,334, Koinonia - $10,167, Louisa
Ridge - $111,837 and New Avenues - $10,167. One of the 2018 changes to the
program is the minimum age of 16. Last year the minimum age was 14 and, based on
feedback, it was decided that age 16 was a more appropriate starting age for this
program. Last year, local dollars were not utilized so those funds were reallocated,
with the same outcome anticipated this year as well. Mr. Briggs asked if all available
slots were filled last year. Mr. Williams responded that they were. Funds are available
in the budget and the TANF Summer Youth Work Experience Program has been
recommended for approval by the April Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports
Committee.

SUMMIT DD SUMMER WORK PROGRAM

Summit DD will be administering a summer work program for individuals between the
ages of 16-20 who are still enrolled in school or recently graduated. This program
would be in addition to the TANF Program. Students who participate would work 20
hours/week for eight weeks and would be paid minimum wage, which is $8.30/hour.
Students will be supported in groups of two with an onsite job coach. The program
will run from June 11t — August 18%. The week of June 11t will consist of a three-
day orientation. The orientation includes touring the work site, enrolling in payroll
services and starting a job readiness curriculum that will be completed throughout the
eight week program. Students will work at various community based businesses
across Summit County including property management, retail, services to seniors,
Akron Parks and Recreation Department and the Akron City summer lunch program.
Summit DD will contract with five providers who will provide onsite job coaching and
transportation to and from the work site. The Bridges to Rehabilitation Services
contract would not exceed $47,316, Community Connections in Northeast Ohio -
$57,847, Koinonia - $11,570, Louisa Ridge - $80,985 and Total Education Solutions -
$33,670, for the total contract amount not to exceed $231,400. There will be a
separate but related Agreement with Minute Men to cover payroll administration of
this program. Funds are available in the budget and the Summit DD Summer Work
Experience Program has been recommended for approval by the April Finance &
Facilities and Services & Supports Committee.



Page 3 of 10

@ summit pp

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, April 26, 2018

III.

Iv.

WO RK SESSION (continued)

MINUTE MEN CONTRACT

Summit DD is requesting to administer a summer work program and an additional
supporting request to contract with Minute Men Staffing Services is needed to provide
payroll administration for the students enrolied in the program. Minute Men would be
the employer of record and would verify work eligibility, process various employment-
related documents, process payroll and ensure that students are paid weekly and that
worker’s compensation and other legally required insurances are in place. They will
also provide all required tax related information. To provide these services, Minute
Men will charge a 30% fee, which will result in Summit DD being billed $10.79 for
every hour a student works. Of that amount, $8.30 will cover the wages paid to the
student and $2.49 will cover the Minute Men service fee. The total cost per student
will be $1,855.88. If a student works the full program length they would earn $1,427.
The contract period would be June 1%t — August 31, 2018, for the total contract not to
exceed $75,000. Mr. Quade asked how kids who work under the TANF Program get
paid and if Summit DD is considering partnering for payroll services. Mr. Williams
responded that TANF also contracts with a temporary service for payroll services and
staff contacted that same organization but were not able to reach an agreement.

Mr. Briggs asked if Minute Men is cheaper than the organization utilized by the TANF
Program. Mr. Williams replied that Minute Men is less expensive. Mrs. Lee asked if
the Summit DD Summer Work Program is new. Mr. Trunk replied that it is a new
program and stated that there was such a high interest and participation in the TANF
Program so staff wanted to provide an opportunity to serve all who are interested. It
is anticipated that all 80 slots in the two programs will be filled. Mr. Quade asked
about the difference in the rate of pay between the two programs. Mr. Trunk replied
that JFS prescribed the pay rate for TANF and the Summit DD pay rate is a little lower
since this is the first year of the program. Mr. Briggs asked how it is decided in which
program someone participates. Mr. Williams responded that it is based on income;
those below poverty are served through TANF. The Summit DD Summer Work
Program eligibility requirements are not as stringent as the TANF Program. Mr. Trunk
noted that when a person goes through one of these programs it can build their
resume and it they may help to get a job upon graduation. The programs fit into the
long-term commitment to get kids involved in the community at an earlier age and it is
believed that these programs will have long-term benefits. Funds are available in the
budget and the Minute Men contract has been recommended for approval by the April
Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committee.

NON-BARGAINING EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION SYSTEM

The last time the non-bargaining pay structure was updated was in 2016 when pay
grades were collapsed from eleven to nine. The 2018 proposed pay structure reduces
the number of pay grades from nine to seven and is based on updated market
analysis and an evaluation methodology that uses five factors of position
responsibilities.



Page 4 of 10

ﬁ [ ]

) summit bp
w

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, Aprit 26, 2018
WORK SESSION (continued)

IV.  NON-BARGAINING EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION SYSTEM (continued)

There are approximately twelve employees whose salaries will fall below the minimum
of their assigned pay grade. Those employees would be brought to the minimum,
with total adjustments of approximately $45,000. Mr. Trunk noted that updating the
non-bargaining pay structure does not mean automatic increases for all those
employees. Pay increases are based on merit and the only adjustments to base
salaries will be those twelve that fall below the minimum of the pay grade. If
adopted, the revised pay structure would be effective retroactive to January 1, 2018.
Mr. Quade asked about where the twelve staff whose salaries will be adjusted fall
within the hierarchy. Mrs. Sargi replied that most of the impacted staff are in the
middle of the pay structure and are more technical positions (i.e., IT, HR, and a few
managers). The pay scales that were collapsed are support positions. Mrs. Lee asked
when the last review was conducted. Mr. Trunk replied that 2015 was the last salary
adjustment. He added that each review better reflects the organizational size and, as
the Agency shrinks, staff are taking on additional responsibilities. He stated the new
salary scales better reflect the Agency size and duties which staff are performing and
that these salary scales should remain in place for several years. Funds are available
in the budget and the updated non-bargaining employee compensation system has
been recommended for approval by the March HR/LR Committee.

V. VOLUNTEER GUARDIAN PROGRAM

The Volunteer Guardian Program (VGP) assists people, known as wards, who are
unable to manage their own affairs due to mental and/or physical impairments or a
developmental disability. In many cases, a ward has no children or other family who
can serve as a guardian. When that happens, the Probate Court can appoint a
volunteer guardian from the VGP to serve as the legal guardian. Not all individuals
with developmental disabilities or other mental and/or physical impairments require
the services of a guardian; only a small percentage of those who are eligible for
Summit DD services require a guardian. The VGP has been operated through a
contract with Jewish Family Services of Akron but will be transferred to Summit
County Public Health in April 2018. Stakeholders include Summit County Probate
Court, Summit DD, the ADM Board, Summit County Public Health and Summit County
Department of Job & Family Services. The request is to renew the partnership
Agreement in support of the VGP for the period April 1, 2018 through March 31, 2019.
Summit DD’s contribution to this Agreement would not exceed $50,000. There have
been 194 cases opened since the inception of the program and the VGP is currently
serving 98 people. It is estimated that an additional 30 people will be served under
this Agreement. The Agreement allows funds to be used, almost exclusively, to cover
staff costs associated with monitoring the cases, recruiting and training additional
volunteer guardians, assuring monthly visits take place and case notes are completed
and filed and reporting to the Advisory Committee on a quarterly basis. There are
currently about 162 volunteer guardians.



Page 5 of 10

@ summit pp

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, April 26, 2018
WORK SESSION (continued)

V. VOLUNTEER GUARDIAN PROGRAM (continued)

Mr. Briggs commented that this is an excellent program and asked all to consider
becoming a volunteer guardian, as there is a need for more people. He noted that
there are attorneys who serve as volunteer guardians and they take on the more
difficult cases. He added that this program has been a real value to the Board’s
consumers. Mr. Trunk also mentioned this program provides the opportunity to have
another set of eyes ensuring health and safety. Funds are available in the budget and
the Volunteer Guardian Program has been recommended for approval by the April
Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committee.

VI.  MARCH FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March ended with deficit spending in the amount of $9,903,356. Revenue for the
month included a refund in the amount of $743,700 for 2016 waiver match
reconciliation and quarterly Medicaid Administrative claims reimbursement of
$333,000. Expenditures in March included a contract payment of $27,600 to the
Center for Marketing & Opinion Research, $26,000 payment to Gatekeeper for
software licensing, along with IT associated payments totaling $45,600 for things such
as e-mail spam filtering software, e-mail encryption software, LastPass software, etc.
The fund balance at the end of March was $40,643,901. The March Financial
Statements have been recommended for approval by the April Finance & Facilities
Committee.

VII. DIRECT SERVICE CONTRACT

When Summit DD employees are also employed by another agency that contracts with
Summit DD, the Board’s Ethics Committee reviews the direct service contract(s) to
ensure that ethical standards are not violated. The Affidavit of Board employee
Christine Gregory, who is also employed by Connections in Ohio, was reviewed and
found that conditions specified in Ohio Revised Code (ORC) 5123:033 have been met.
Therefore, the Ethics Committee recommends that the Board continue to participate in
its contract with Connections in Ohio. The March Ethics Committee recommends
approval.

The work session adjourned at 5:58 p.m.



@ Su it DD Page 6 of 10

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, April 26, 2018

BOARD MEETING

The regular monthly meeting of the Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
convened at 5:58 p.m.

L.

II.

BOARD MEMBER CAUCUS

Mrs. Ricks thanked Drew Williams and his staff for the recent presentation held at
Akron Public Schools. Jacquie Owens, Summit DD Community Supports &
Development Manager, and Jenna Fittings, Summit DD Community Resource
Specialist, gave a presentation on how to support students in community based
internships and volunteer opportunities, with the focus on strategies and supports.
Mrs. Ricks stated it was very informative and that Ms. Owens and Ms. Fittings did a
great job.

Mr. Dohnal shared a story about how his daughter had bent the wheel of her bicycle
and didn't tell the family. She began walking since the bike was damaged. A local
service station business owner noticed one day that she was walking and asked her
about her bike. She explained the bike was damaged and the gentleman offered to
make the repair. Mr. Dohnal’s daughter inquired about cost for the repair. The
service station owner fixed the bike and did not charge Mr. Dohnal’s daughter.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Leslie Frank, a parent and Summit DD staff, commented about Mr. Dohnal’s story and
said that she also utilizes that service station. She noted the owner has a son with
Autism and that they are very nice people. Ms. Frank stated that an individual who
had previously transitioned to Medina County and ended up coming back to

Summit DD has now transitioned successfully to another day program in Summit
County. She noted that the transition form that Joe DiFranco developed has been
very beneficial to successful transitions. Ms. Frank commented that she is noticing
more print ads and TV commercials featuring individuals with disabilities and she
thinks that is great. She also mentioned that the Cuyahoga Falls and Tallmadge
Centers have been partnering on some activities and outing and that has worked out
nicely. Ms. Frank stated she has attended several of the parent group meeting
conducted by Jan Dougherty, Summit DD Community Supports & Development
Manager, and they are very beneficial and informative. She stated Ms. Dougherty
does a great job with the presentations and that she appreciates the information.

Ms. Frank respectfully asked the Board to consider her previous request relative to
being able to submit comments in writing when someone cannot be present in person.



— .
« ) summitpp
D
MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, April 26, 2018
BOARD MEETING (continued)

Page 7 of 10

III.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. MARCH 22, 2018 (combined work session and regular meeting)

RESOLUTION
No. 18-04-01

Mrs. Lee moved that the Board approve the minutes of the March 22, 2018
combined work session and regular meeting, as presented in attachment #8.
The motion, seconded by Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.

IV.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE

1. VOLUNTEER GUARDIAN PROGRAM

RESOLUTION
No. 18-04-02

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve the renewal of an Agreement
between Summit DD, Summit County Public Health, Summit County
Probate Court, the ADM Board and the Summit County Department of
Job & Family Services to support the Volunteer Guardian Program for the
period April 1, 2018 through March 31, 2019, in an amount not to
exceed Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000), as presented in attachment
#5, and that the Superintendent be authorized to sign said Agreement.
The motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

2. MARCH FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESOLUTION
No. 18-04-03

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve the March Financial

Statements, as presented in attachment #6. The motion, seconded by
Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.




Page 8 of 10

(&; summit pb

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, April 26, 2018

BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV. BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

B.

C.

HR/LR COMMITTEE

1. NON-BARGAINING EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION SYSTEM

RESOLUTION
No. 18-04-04

Mrs. Gaugler moved that the Board adopt the updated pay structure for

non-bargaining unit employees, effective January 1, 2018, as presented
in attachment #4. The motion, seconded by Mr. Quade, was

unanimously approved.

ETHICS COMMITTEE

1. DIRECT SERVICE CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 18-04-05

Mr. Dohnal moved that whereas the Board’s Ethics Committee has
reviewed the affidavit of Board employee Christine Gregory and found
that the conditions specified in Ohio Revised Code (ORC) 5126:033 have
been met;

Therefore be it resolved that the Board adopt the recommendations of
the Ethics Committee, as presented in attachment #7. The motion,
seconded by Mrs. Gaugler, was unanimously approved.

V. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

A.

CENSUS

The March 2018 Census was included in packets for review. As compared to
the same period last year, the number of children supported has continued to
increase. Feedback from families has been that the extra year of support
provided by the Board extending services through age six is invaluable. The
number of adults supported has increased with new graduates, and services are
now being provided through private providers as a result of the transition.
There has been an increase of about 90 in the number of 1/0O, Level I and SELF
waivers. The waiting list currently reflects about 2,400, which is a duplicate
count since some people are on both lists. Mr. Trunk commented that staff are
continuing to review what information is useful and helpful for planning
purposes and hopes to refine this report format by the end of the year.



@ summit bp

Page 9 of 10

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, April 26, 2018

BOARD MEETIN G (continued)

V. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT (continued)

A.

CENSUS (continued)

Mr. Briggs noted that the number of people participating in quality of life
activities has doubled, which is definitely positive. Mr. Trunk stated that the
College for Living Program offered through the Blick Center has experienced
growth. Mrs. Lee mentioned that at the recent First Things First Steering
Committee Mr. Trunk talked about some of the good work the Summit DD team
is doing. Others around the table also commented about some of the
programs, including the Community Partnership for Inclusion (CPI) Program.

MISCELLANEOUS

Mr. Trunk thanked Board Members for attending the recent Summit DD Third
Annual Appreciation Breakfast at the end of March. There has been excellent
feedback from community stakeholders about the event, which was sold out
again this year.

Mr. Trunk noted that groundbreaking of the Graham Road home took place last
week. It is projected this four bedroom home that will support individuals with
dual diagnosis will be open in September. The project has been in
development for two years and is a collaborative effort between multiple
agencies. There is an upcoming meeting with staff from the various agencies
to develop entrance criteria.

A meeting with county officials was held recently to talk about future use of
Summit DD buildings. It was a good conversation and staff will keep in touch
with Mayors Kline and Judge about potential plans in order to make good use of
the buildings while being sensitive to the impact on communities.

Mr. Trunk commented that Lisa Kamlowsky was recently asked to participate on
Executive Shapiro’s Diversity Committee. It has been extremely beneficial to
have Ms. Kamlowsky as a part of this group in helping move the discussion
forward relative to how to extend the conversation community wide. This has
been a good platform to educate and influence people to recognize inclusion of
individuals with disabilities. Ms. Kamlowsky is also participating in a County
group around employing individuals with disabilities. Mr. Trunk stated that

Ms. Kamlowsky’s influence is making a tremendous difference. He added that,
as part of Executive Shapiro’s upcoming State of the County Address, she will
be challenging local business owners to consider hiring individuals with
developmental disabilities and talking about the benefits of such.



Page 10 of 10

ﬁ °

). summit bD
N

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, April 26, 2018
BOARD MEETING (continued)

VI.  PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

Mr. Briggs commented that in looking back over the past few years, the hard work,
influence and voice given to consumers in this county has made a difference. He
challenged staff to keep up the good work and continue sounding the alarm that
support is needed from the entire community and the Board’s message needs to be
heard that Summit DD stands for equity for all.

There being no further business, the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:36 p.m.

Denise Ricks, Secretary



